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From: Herrmann, Jacob Joseph
To: Biondo, Michael
Subject: Re: SDSU thesis - Open Access request
Date: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 3:09:03 PM


​Hi Michael,


Thanks for reaching out to me.  Feel free to post my thesis on open Prairie!


Best,
Jacob


Jacob Herrmann
Ph.D. Candidate, Department of English
Workshop Coordinator, KU Writing Center
University of Kansas


From: Biondo, Michael <Michael.Biondo@sdstate.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Herrmann, Jacob Joseph
Subject: SDSU thesis - Open Access request
 
Hi Jacob,
 
I’m the Institutional repository coordinator here at the Briggs Library and am in  the SDSU
institutional repository, Open PRAIRIE. https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/
 
Open PRAIRIE came online in late 2015. Since that time all graduate work (Electronic Theses and
Dissertations- ETDs) are placed in the repository for preservation, and dissemination.
As well, I’ve started the project of digitizing and archiving the complete collection of SDSU grad work
going
back to 1889. At this time 1889 -1962 and 2013-Present, this includes your thesis “Post-9/11 SF Film:
Terrorism , Warfare and Dystopia. https://openprairie.sdstate.edu/etd/1418/
 
Due to the nature of copyright law access to your work is restricted to On-Campus /SDSU users.
 
We’ve received an Interlibrary Loan request from another library for your thesis. Before sending the
circulating copy to fill the request, I’d like to request your permission to place your thesis in Open
PRAIRIE under open access status.
This will allow your work to be read by researchers, and students outside of the SDSU community.
As  well, you’re receive monthly emails showing you (via IP address) where and what institutions
your work is being read.
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Please let me know,
Thanks,
Michael
 
Michael D. Biondo
Institutional Repository Coordinator
OpenPRAIRIE:Public Research Access Institutional Repository and Information Exchange
Hilton M. Briggs Library
South Dakota State University
1300 North Campus Drive
Brookings, SD 57007
Phone: 605-688-6054
http://openprairie.sdstate.edu
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